
1

Abdul Rehman

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>
Sent: 13 August 2024 15:40
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: PRICE Trivandrum Fabricated Material
Attachments: FB TFS TRIVENDRUM.xlsx

Hi Abdul sir , 
 
 
PFA-  Updated PRICE   Lounge at Trivandrum airport 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
Vinod Yadav 
Territory Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 
 
 
 

 

 

+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 

 

 

www.mukundafoods.com  

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

 

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Sent: 12 August 2024 12:17 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: PRICE Trivandrum Fabricated Material  
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Hi Abdul sir , 
 
 
PFA-  PRICE   Lounge at Trivandrum airport 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
Vinod Yadav 
Territory Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 
 
 
 

 

 

+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 

 

 

www.mukundafoods.com  

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 07 August 2024 15:02 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Trivandrum Fabricated Material  
  
Dear Vinod,  
We are coming up with Lounge at Trivandrum airport. Request you to kindly share the quote by today EOD.  
PARTICULARS Size ( category 

TABLE 2 U/S 900x900x850 Fabrication 

STORAGE 1500x800x2100 Fabrication 
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SINK  1000x850x850 Fabrication 

UNLOADING TABLE 1000x850x850 Fabrication 

4 TIER S.S DISH RACK WITH BACK SIDE CLOSED  1600x700x1800 Fabrication 

AMBIENT BAIN MARIE WITH ONE UNDER SHELF 600x900x150 Fabrication 

LOW HT. WORK TABLE WITH 1U/S 1950x1050x600 Fabrication 

WORK TABLE WITH 2U/S 875x1050x850 Fabrication 

SS CORNER SINK 600x600x850 Fabrication 

LOW HT. WORK TABLE WITH 1U/S 1500x900x500 Fabrication 

OVERHEAD STORAGE SHELF 5700x440x25 MM  Fabrication 

SS ANGLE RACK SHELF FOR SAUCES  600x250x2100 Fabrication 

SUNK IN COLD WELL WITH 2 Nos O/S FOR SALAD & DESERT WITH CLOSED SHUTTER  900x410x750 Fabrication 

IDLI STEAMER 432x305x432 Fabrication 

SS finish BIN 
300 DIAxx900 
MM Fabrication 

SINK 450x300x250 Fabrication 

HOOD-1 2450x1250x850HT Fabrication 

HOOD-2 2850x1100x850HT Fabrication 

Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited 


